From: Timmins, Michael

To: Spoerl, Robert

Cc: Krautmann, Charlie; Clark, Corey

Subject: RE: Nash stream dams Little Bog Pond and Trio
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 9:57:26 AM
Attachments: Trio Ponds -Fish and Game.pdf

Bob

Prior to the purchase of Nash Stream lands. Groveton Paper company leased the dams to NH Fish
and Game. This lease was from 1973-1993. Obviously the State purchased the land prior to lease
ending

Attached is the original lease and the documentation with language describing how Fish and Game
(continued) took over maintenance / management of the current dams.

Thanks
Mike

From: Spoerl, Robert <robert.f.spoerl@dncr.nh.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 3:39 PM

To: Timmins, Michael <michael.c.timmins@des.nh.gov>
Subject: Nash stream dams Little Bog Pond and Trio

| looked through my files and could not find any documentation regarding F&G maintaining the
dams. You thought you had some that we sent to you. Can | have a copy please.
Thanks

Robert (Bob) Spoerl
Land Agent

NH Forests and Lands
603-271-2765



